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Winthrop, Shelby

To: Lee, Weston
Subject: RE: Approved Certificate of Substantial Completion 9301701R DAMCO Inc. Waste Tire 

Disposal Facility Remediation Project

From: Lee, Weston  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 11:21 AM 
To: Winthrop, Shelby 
Subject: FW: Approved Certificate of Substantial Completion 9301701R DAMCO Inc. Waste Tire Disposal Facility 
Remediation Project 

Shelby,

I need the attached PDF put into the SW data base under the DAMCO permit #0022 swtp, document ID# 73163.

Thanks
Wes

From: Marie Ordonez [mailto:Marie.Ordonez@dfa.arkansas.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 10:34 AM 
To: Lee, Weston 
Cc: 'Paul Crawford'; 'Mike Hebert'; Richard Austin; Doran White 
Subject: Approved Certificate of Substantial Completion 9301701R DAMCO Inc. Waste Tire Disposal Facility Remediation 
Project

Wes, 
The Certificate of Substantial Completion of the subject project has been approved, please find attached copy. Please 
ensure that the Design Professional and the Contractor receive a copy of the approved documents. Thank you. 

Marie Ordonez
Contract & Construction Manager
DFA Division of Building Authority
501 Woodlane, Suite 101N
Little Rock, AR 72201
501 682 5575/501 682 5589 Fax
www.dba.arkansas.gov
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By Shelby Winthrop at 9:14 am, Feb 14, 2018
















